



# ALDERLEY EDGE PARISH COUNCIL

## Minutes of the Parish Council meeting Held on Monday 9<sup>th</sup> November 2015

**Present:** Cllr G Hall (Chairman), Cllrs C Browne, M Dudley-Jones, M Garbett, R Grantham, I Higham  
And C Munro  
Clerk: A Ross  
Hall Manager  
4 members of the public  
1 member of the press

### Meeting

**Commenced:** 7:30pm

#### 1. Apologies for Absence.

Cllrs R Norbury and M Taylorson

#### 2. To receive Declarations of interest and requests for dispensation to discuss, or discuss and vote on a matter in which a Member or co-opted Member has a Disclosable Pecuniary interest (DPI).

None

#### 3. Public Participation – A period of not more than twenty minutes will be made available for the public to ask questions or submit comments.

None

#### 4. Minutes of the Parish Council meeting of 12<sup>th</sup> October 2015.

Approval proposed by Councillor C Browne seconded by Councillor R Grantham and carried.

#### 5. To ratify the General Purposes meeting of 12<sup>th</sup> October 2015.

Approval proposed by Councillor C Browne, seconded by Councillor I Higham and carried.

#### 6. To ratify the Plans Committee minutes of 12<sup>th</sup> October 2015.

Approval proposed by Councillor R Grantham, seconded by Councillor M Garbett and carried.

#### 7. To ratify the Finance Committee minutes of 12<sup>th</sup> October 2015.

Approval proposed by Councillor C Munro, seconded by Councillor R Grantham and carried.

#### 8. Notices and Correspondence.

- a) Email advertising Cheshire East's Pre-Budget Report and consultation document - noted
- b) Letter from resident about parking on Devonshire Drive – Cllr Browne agreed to follow this up
- c) Letter from Emerson Management Services about parking signs erected on Horseshoe Lane – Cllr Hall confirmed that the Parish Council had nothing to do with these signs and Cllr Taylorson has been in touch with Emerson to confirm this
- d) Letter from Resolve Public Affairs advertising pre-application consultation event on Proposals for Alderley Park. The session will be held at the Helix Rooms at the Conference Centre at Alderley Park on Thursday 5<sup>th</sup> November between 3pm and 7pm – Cllr Browne has asked them to come and do a short presentation at the next Parish Council meeting. This will be publicised when the arrangements have been confirmed.
- e) Cheshire Fire Authority - consultation on draft Integrated Risk Management Plan 2016/17 – noted

Cllr Browne raised the Christmas tree Festival, which is held in the Methodist Church over the weekend of 4<sup>th</sup>-6<sup>th</sup> December. Traditionally the Parish Council has always entered a Christmas tree and he asked the other councillors if any of them would like to volunteer to do it. Cllrs Grantham and Munro both volunteered.

**Meeting Closed:** 7:37pm

**ACTION SUMMARY**

<b>Undertaken By</b>	<b>Detail</b>	<b>When For</b>
Cllr Browne	Follow up residents letter re Devonshire Drive	As soon as practical
Cllrs Grantham/Munro	Arrange entry to Christmas Tree Festival	4 <sup>th</sup> December

**Councillor G Hall**  
**CHAIRMAN**